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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	August 9, 2024
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending August 13, 2024

This warrant list represents three check runs and two EFT runs.




[image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ]

image1.emf
Warrant Numbers: 981218-981231 3,630,933.28 $         

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6596-6613 7,003,064.23 $         

Total Disbursements: 10,633,997.51 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,049,480.62 $          

Fund 1300 6,712,954.00 $          

Fund 2920 2,400.00 $                 

Fund 2925 3,750.00 $                 

Fund 3611 223,626.78 $             

Fund 3722 24,750.00 $               

Fund 3723 1,168.41 $                 

Fund 3724 27,923.65 $               

Fund 3725 56,140.00 $               

Fund 3904 547,883.01 $             

Fund 3905 40,238.15 $               

Fund 3907 159,091.88 $             

Fund 3935 1,542.42 $                 

Fund 3936 291,866.98 $             

Fund 3984 38,147.20 $               

Fund 4100 301,041.93 $             

Fund 4210 171,108.34 $             

Fund 4220 24,915.31 $               

Fund 4450 239,449.98 $             

Fund 7111 204,140.57 $             

Fund 7120 77,441.67 $               

Fund 7130 28,429.00 $               

Fund 7921 372,778.90 $             

Fund 7922 20,431.71 $               

Fund 7923 124.69 $                    

Fund 8915 12,697.31 $               

Fund 9210 475.00 $                    
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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